
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

February 2, 2016 
6:30 PM 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  

Roll Call    

 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 
by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 
requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 
Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 
asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to 
remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 

1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting January 19, 2016. 
 
2.  Bills and Payroll for the last half of January, 2016.   

 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 
Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 
on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 
may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 
meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 
minutes and to avoid repetitious comments.  We would ask you to state your name for the 
record as well as stand when speaking. 
 

 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

 Presentation:  Acknowledging the retirement of Stan Kenton from the Public 
Works Department after more than 36 years of service with the City. 
 

 Presentation: Mattoon Arts Council 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2016-1654: Approving the plans and 
specifications for the Heritage Park Project at the southwest corner of 17th Street 
and Broadway Avenue. (Cox) 

 
2. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2016-1655: Awarding the bids for the 

2016 MFT General Street Maintenance Program as follows: 
           



 

 

  Howell Asphalt Company for Hot Mix Asphalt in the amount of $78.00/ton; 
              Howell Asphalt Company for Cold Mix Asphalt in the amount of $68.00/ton; 
              CCI Redi-Mix for PC Concrete in the amount of $98.00/cu yd; and 
              Tuscola Builders, Inc. for CA-6 Aggregate in the amount of $13.70/ton.   

 (Graven) [16-00000-00-GM] 
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 ARTS AND TOURISM 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the 
discussion of collective negotiating matters between the City of Mattoon and its employees 
or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more 
classes of employees (5ILCS/20 (2)(C)(2)); litigation under Section 2(c)(11) that is affecting 
the City of Mattoon  (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(11)); and setting of a price for sale or lease of 
property owned by the public body (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(6)). 
 
Reconvene 
 
Adjourn 



 

 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – January 19, 2016 

 
The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 

Chambers on January 19, 2016. 
 
Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Dave Cox, YEA Commissioner Sandra Graven, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Preston Owen, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover.  
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Kyle Gill, City 
Attorney Janett Winter-Black, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Public Works Director 
Dean Barber, Fire Chief Tony Nichols (6:51p.m.), Deputy Police Chief Jason Taylor, and City 
Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
   
             Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the Regular meeting January 5, 2016; Fire Department Report for the 
month of December 2015 and 2015 Year End Fire Department report; bills and payroll for the 
first half of January, 2016. 
 

Bills and Payroll for the  
first half of January, 2016 

General Fund  
Payroll   $                              525,414.65  

Bills   $                              495,344.84  
Total   $                            1,020,759.49 

Hotel Tax Administration  
Payroll   $                                  5,124.85  

Bills  $                                     966.73  
Total   $                                  6,091.58  

Arts Council 

Bills   $                                       96.45  
Total   $                                       96.45  

Festival Mgmt. Fund 

Bills   $                                  1,825.61  
Total   $                                  1,825.61  

Insurance & Tort Judgment 

Bills   $                              275,024.54  
Total   $                              275,024.54  

Capital Project Fund 

Bills   $                                29,450.69  
Total   $                                29,450.69  



 

 

Midtown TIF Fund 

Bills   $                                     330.00  
Total  $                                     330.00  

Water Fund 
Payroll   $                                63,319.23  

Bills   $                                35,457.31  
Total   $                                98,776.54  

Sewer Fund  
Payroll   $                                71,829.41  

Bills   $                                21,665.27  
Total   $                                93,494.68  

Health Insurance Fund  

Bills   $                              242,205.99  
Total  $                              242,205.99  

Motor Fuel Tax Fund  

Bills   $                                17,371.64  
Total   $                                17,371.64  

 
             Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion with no response. 
 
             Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Owen, YEA Mayor Gover.   
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for Public comments with no response. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

Commissioner Graven seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2016-1650, approving the final 2015 Motor Fuel Tax Street Maintenance 
Expenditure Statement in the amount of $421,719.80; and authorizing the mayor to sign the 
expenditure statement.   [15-00000-00-GM] 

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions/comments/discussion with no response. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:   YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Commissioner Graven seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to adopt Resolution No. 

2016-2954, appropriating Motor Fuel Tax funds in the amount of $9,800 for the construction of 
concrete pavement, gutters, and driveway pavement on Wabash Avenue between 19th Street and 
21st Street. 15-00268-00-RS 

 
 
 
 

CITYOF MATTOON 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2954 



 

 

 

 

  Resolution for Improvement by 
  Municipality Under the Illinois Highway Code 
  Highway Code 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the   City Council of the
  Council or President and Board of Trustees   

City  of  Mattoon Illinois
City, Town or Village   

that the following described street(s) be improved under the Illinois Highway Code:
 

Name of Thoroughfare  Route From To

Wabash Avenue   N/A 19th Street 21st Street

                               

                               

                               

                               

                               
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
1.  That the proposed improvement shall consist of  the construction of concrete pavement, gutters, and 

driveway pavement on Wabash Avenue from 19th Street to 21st Street in Mattoon

           

           

            and shall be constructed  30’  wide

and be designated as Section  15‐00268‐00‐RS

2.  That there is hereby appropriated the (additional X  Yes    No) sum of  Nine Thousand, Eight Hundred

            Dollars (  $9,800.00 ) for the

improvement of said section from the municipality’s allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds.

3.  That work shall be done by  Contract ; and,
  Specify Contract or Day Labor 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two certified copies of this resolution to the district office of 
the Department of Transportation. 
 

 

Approved  I,  Susan J. O'Brien Clerk in and for the

  City of Mattoon
  City, Town or Village  

    County of  Coles , hereby certify the
Date 

  foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted 

  by the City Council
    Council or President and Board of Trustees  

Department of Transportation    at a meeting on January 19, 2016
  Date
  IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this

    20th day of January, 2016
Regional Engineer     

  (SEAL) /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 

 
    City, Town, or Village Clerk

 



 

 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/questions/discussion with no response. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 

2016-1615, authorizing the City of Mattoon to join a class action lawsuit again the marketers of 
liquid alum for price fixing of sales prices of liquid alum.  (Wolf Hadenstein Adler Freeman & 
Herz LLP) 

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2016-1615  
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO JOIN A CLASS ACTION 
LAWSUIT AGAINST THE MARKETERS OF LIQUID ALUM FOR PRICE FIXING 

THE SALES PRICE OF LIQUID ALUM 
 
WHEREAS, there is currently litigation contemplated against the marketers of Liquid Alum for 
price fixing, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the City believes it is appropriate to join in said litigation and seek recovery of 
excess payment which the City has made for said product.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.   The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Special Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  The Mayor and City Attorney are authorized and directed to take any steps necessary 
to join in the litigation against the marketers of Liquid Alum. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Attorney are authorized and directed to sign the “Liquid 
Aluminum Sulfate Draft Retainer Letter,” attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein 
by this reference.   
 
Section 4. The Mayor and City Clerk are also authorized to do any act and sign any additional 
documents necessary to implement the intent of this Ordinance.     
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by 
the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 19th day of January, 
2016, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven, 

Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Owen, 
Mayor Gover 

NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
      
Approved this 19th day of January, 2016. 



 

 

            
       /s/Timothy D. Gover    
                              Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/Susan J. O’Brien    /s/Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 19, 2016.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/questions/discussion.  Attorney Winter-
Black apprised the Council on the class action lawsuit.  Administrator Gill noted the City would 
need to provide information in support of the claim. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Owen moved to approve Council 

Decision Request 2016-1651, approving two $5,000 grants by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon YMCA for hosting the Charleston Mattoon 
Weightlifting Club Competition to be held on January 16-17, 2016 and the YMCA Jr. District 
Swim Meet to be held on February 27, 2016; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  

 
Commissioner Hall explained the late grant request due to the applicant’s conflict with 

the original location of the event, the attraction of many visiting participants, and the winter 
event.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Commissioner Cox seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 

Request 2016-1652, approving the waiver of the formal bidding requirement and accepting the 
price quote from Standerfer Construction in the amount of $31,173 for repairs to the Burgess 
Osborne Auditorium due to a vehicular accident.  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/questions/discussion.  Council with 

Director Barber discussed the other bidders, criteria for price quote, solicitation of bids, partial 
reimbursement from insurance, rehab of building, and landscaping project this Spring. 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, Abstain Commissioner Graven - due to working relationship with Standerfer, YEA 
Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA Mayor Gover. 

 
Commissioner Owen seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to adopt Ordinance No. 

2016-5384, repealing Ordinance 2015-5382 and amending Chapter 36 of the municipal code 
regarding the increase of electricity tax and the renewal of municipal meters exemptions. 

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-5384 
 



 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 36 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE 
REGARDING TAXATION 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 36 of the Municipal Code of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, 
provides for the taxation within the City limits; and 
 
WHEREAS, on the 3rd day of May, 1966 the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, 
passed Ordinance No. 66-4054, which Ordinance imposed a tax on all persons engaged in the 
business of transmitting messages by means of electricity, distributing, supplying, furnishing or 
selling gas, electricity or water for use or consumption within the corporate limits of the City of 
Mattoon, and not for resale, at the rate of 5% of the gross receipts therefrom; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 81-4417 amended Ordinance 66-4054; Ordinance No. 94-4471 
amended Ordinance 81-4417; Ordinance No. 96-4846 amended Ordinance No. 94-4471; 
Ordinance No. 98-4958 amended Ordinance 96-4846; and Ordinance No. 99-4989 provided for a 
method of collecting taxes for privilege of using electricity based upon Kilowatt-Hour usage of 
individual customers.  
 
WHEREAS, the current Ordinance 98-4958 and Ordinance 99-4989 are outdated and in need of 
updating;  
 
WHEREAS, after careful consideration, the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, deems 
it to be in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Mattoon to have specific provisions 
addressed within the taxation code including an exemption for any accounts of the City of 
Mattoon from the taxes imposed by this ordinance; 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Taxation.  Sections §36.07, §36.21 and §36.22 of Chapter 36 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Mattoon are hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
§ 36.07 ELECTRICITY TAX. 
   (A)   (1)   The privilege of using or consuming electricity acquired in a purchase at retail and 
used or consumed within the corporate limits of the municipality shall be taxed at the following 
rates, calculated on a monthly basis for each purchaser.  
 
         (a)   For the first 2,000 kilowatt-hours used or consumed in a month: 0.61 cents per 
kilowatt-hour;  
         (b)   For the next 48,000 kilowatt-hours used or consumed in a month: 0.40 cents per 
kilowatt-hour;  
         (c)   For the next 50,000 kilowatt-hours used or consumed in a month: 0.36 cents per 
kilowatt-hour;  
         (d)   For the next 400,000 kilowatt-hours used or consumed in a month: 0.35 cents per 
kilowatt-hour;  
         (e)   For the next 500,000 kilowatt-hours used or consumed in a month: 0.34 cents per 
kilowatt-hour;  
         (f)   For the next 2,000,000 kilowatt-hours used or consumed in a month: 0.32 cents per 
kilowatt-hour;  
         (g)   For the next 2,000,000 kilowatt-hours used or consumed in a month: 0.315 cents per 
kilowatt-hour;  
         (h)   For the next 5,000,000 kilowatt-hours used or consumed in a month: 0.31 cents per 
kilowatt-hour; 



 

 

         (i)  For the next 10,000,000 kilowatt-hours used or consumed in a month: 0.305 cents per 
kilowatt-hour; 
         (j)   For all electricity used or consumed in excess of 20,000,000 kilowatt-hours in a month: 
0.30 cents per kilowatt-hour; 
 
      (2)   The tax rates set forth in the preceding table will take effect on March 1, 2016. 
                
   (B)   Exceptions 
 

(a)  None of the taxes authorized by this section may be imposed with respect to any 
transaction in interstate commerce or otherwise to the extent to which the business or privilege 
may not, under the constitution and statutes of the United States, be made the subject of taxation 
by this state or any political subdivision thereof; nor shall any persons engaged in the business of 
distributing, supplying, furnishing, or selling or transmitting gas, water, or electricity, or engaged 
in the business of transmitting messages, or using or consuming electricity acquired in a purchase 
at retail, be subject to taxation under the provisions of this section for those transactions that are 
or may become subject to taxation under the provisions of the Municipal Retailers' Occupation 
Tax Act as authorized by ILCS Ch. 65, Act 5, § 8-11-1; nor shall any tax authorized by this 
section be imposed upon any person engaged in a business or on any privilege unless the tax is 
imposed in like manner and at the same rate upon all persons engaged in businesses of the same 
class in the municipality, whether privately or municipally owned or operated, or exercising the 
same privilege within the municipality. 

(b) The City of Mattoon, Illinois, an Illinois municipal corporation, and any account of the 
City of Mattoon, Illinois are hereby exempt from the taxes imposed by this section. 

 
   (C)   Additional taxes. Such tax shall be in addition to other taxes levied upon the taxpayer or its 
business. 
 
   (D)   Collection. The tax authorized by this section shall be collected from the purchaser by the 
person maintaining a place of business in this state who delivers the electricity to the purchaser. 
This tax shall constitute a debt of the purchaser to the person who delivers the electricity to the 
purchaser and if unpaid, is recoverable in the same manner as the original charge for delivering 
the electricity. Any tax required to be collected pursuant to this section and any such tax collected 
by a person delivering electricity shall constitute a debt owed to the municipality by such person 
delivering the electricity. Persons delivering electricity shall collect the tax from the purchaser by 
adding such tax to the gross charge for delivering the electricity. Persons delivering electricity 
shall also be authorized to add to such gross charge an amount equal to 3% of the tax to 
reimburse the person delivering electricity for the expense incurred in keeping records, billing 
customers, preparing and filing returns, remitting the tax and supplying data to the municipality 
upon request. If the person delivering electricity fails to collect the tax from the purchaser, then 
the purchaser shall be required to pay the tax directly to the municipality in the manner prescribed 
by the municipality. On or before the last day of each month, persons delivering electricity shall 
make a return to the city for the preceding month and shall, at the time of filing such return, pay 
the municipality the amount of the tax collected pursuant to this section. 
 
   (E)    Reports to municipality.  
 

(1) On or before the last day of each month, each taxpayer who has not paid the tax imposed 
by this section to a person delivering electricity as set forth in division (D) of this section 
and who is not otherwise exempted from paying such tax shall make a return to the City 
Treasurer for the preceding month stating:  



 

 

 
         (a)   His or her name 
         (b)   His or her principal place of business; 

(c) His or her gross receipts and/or kilowatt-hour usage during the month upon the basis of 
which the tax is imposed. 

(d)  Amount of tax.  

         (e)   Such other reasonable and related information as the corporate authorities may require.  
 
      (2)   The taxpayer making the return herein provided for shall, at the time of making such 
return, pay to the City of Mattoon, the amount of tax herein imposed; provided that in connection 
with any return, the taxpayer may, if he or she so elects, report and pay an amount based upon his 
or her total billings of business subject to the tax during the period for which the return is made 
(exclusive of any amounts previously billed) with prompt adjustments of later payments based 
upon any differences between such billings, and the taxable gross receipts. 
 
   (F)   Credit for overpayment. If it shall appear that an amount of tax has been paid which was 
not due under the provisions of this section, whether as the result of a mistake of fact or an error 
of law, then such amount shall be credited against any tax due, or to become due, under this 
section, from the taxpayer who made the erroneous payment; provided that no amounts 
erroneously paid more than three years prior to the filing of a claim therefor shall be so credited. 
No action to recover any amount of tax due under the provisions of this section shall be 
commenced more than two years after the due date of such amount. 
 
   (G)   In the event that Public Act 90-561 is declared unconstitutional, or if the provisions 
provided herein created by this section are voided by court action, the provisions of Ordinance 
No. 98-4958 (commonly known as the Gross Receipts Utility Tax - see §§ 36.20 through 36.26 of 
this chapter) shall remain in effect in all respects as if it had never been amended by this 
subchapter, and any amounts paid to the city by any person delivering electricity pursuant to this 
subchapter shall be deemed to have been paid pursuant to the Gross Receipts Utility Tax as it 
existed prior to the passage of this subchapter. 
(Ord. 99-4989, passed 6-1-1999) 
 
§ 36.21 IMPOSITION OF UTILITY TAX. 

(A) A tax is imposed on all persons engaged in the following occupations or privileges: 

 
(1) Persons engaged in the business of distributing, supplying, furnishing, or selling gas for use or 

consumption within the corporate limits of the city, and not for resale, at the rate of 5% of the 
gross receipts therefrom. 

(2) Persons engaged in the business of distributing, supplying, furnishing, or selling water for use or 
consumption within the corporate limits of the city, and not for resale, at the rate of 5% of the 
gross receipts therefrom. 

(3) Cross-reference Electricity Tax, see § 36.07 

 
§ 36.22 GAS & WATER TAX EXCEPTIONS. 
 

(A) No tax is imposed by this subchapter with respect to any transaction in interstate 
commerce or otherwise to the extent to which such business may not, under the constitution and 
statutes of the United States, be made subject to taxation by this state or any political subdivision 
thereof; nor shall any persons engaged in the business of distributing, supplying, furnishing or 



 

 

selling gas, water or electricity, or engaged in the business of transmitting messages be subject to 
taxation under the provisions of this subchapter for such transactions as are or may become 
subject to taxation under the provisions of the "Municipal Retailers' Occupation Tax Act" 
authorized by ILCS Ch. 65, Act 5, § 8-11-1.3. 

 
(B) The City of Mattoon, Illinois, an Illinois municipal corporation, and any account of the 

City of Mattoon, Illinois are hereby exempt from the taxes imposed by this section. 

 
Section 3.  Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance, or the application of any provision of 
this Ordinance, is held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such occurrence shall not affect 
other provisions of this Ordinance, or their application, that can be given effect without the 
unconstitutional or invalid provision or its application.  Each unconstitutional or invalid 
provision, or application of such provision, is severable. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication and approval as provided by 
law.  The Clerk is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form. 
 
Section 5.  All ordinances or parts thereof, including specifically Ordinance No. 2015-5382, in 
conflict herewith are hereby repealed, and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect 
forthwith upon adoption. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Owen, seconded by Commissioner Graven, adopted this 19th day 
of January, 2016, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven, 

Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Owen, 
Mayor Gover 

NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 19th day of January, 2016.  
 

                                    /s/Tim Gover 
            Tim Gover, Mayor 
            City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:           APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/Susan J. O’Brien          /s/Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk          Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 19, 2016.   
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions/comments.  Administrator Gill noted the 
request from Ameren for minor changes and an effective date. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  updated Council on 
meetings with other city managers/administrators,  the pre-trial on the former Young’s Radiator 



 

 

site, a speaking engagement at the Chamber meeting along with the Mayor, and budget 
preparation; otherwise, business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
response. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY had nothing to report.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions 
with no response. 
 
 CITY CLERK noted business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with 
no response. 
 
 FINANCE distributed and reviewed the December 2015 Financial Report.  Mayor Gover 
opened the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS updated Council on various projects:  CSO Satellite Treatment 
Facility, Progress Square bid, and Marshall Avenue improvements.  Mayor Gover opened the 
floor for questions with no response. 
 
 FIRE reported on Petsmart’s water sprinkler repair.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions with no response. 
 
 POLICE noted a good week last week and good start to this week.  Mayor Gover opened 
the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 ARTS AND TOURISM Commissioner Hall had nothing to report this meeting, but noted 
Mattoon Arts Council (MAC) to report at the next meeting. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioner Cox thanked personnel for their efforts in preparation for snow.  
Commissioner Graven thanked Deputy Chief Taylor for his attendance at the Security Conference 
for the landlords in Charleston.  Commissioners Hall and Owen had no additional comments. 
 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Owen moved to recess to closed session at 
6:57 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the discussion of 
collective negotiating matters between the City of Mattoon and its employees or their 
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of 
employees (5ILCS/20 (2)(C)(2)); litigation under Section 2(c)(11) that is affecting the City of 
Mattoon  (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(11)); and minutes of meetings lawfully closed for purposes of the 
semi-annual review as mandated by Section 2.06 (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(21)).   

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Council reconvened at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to approve Council Decision 

Request 2016-1653, authorizing the release of all Executive Session minutes from October 14, 
2009 through December 31, 2015, except for October 14, 20, 2009; May 18, 2010; August 16, 
2011; October 18, 2011; January 10, 2012; February 01, 2012; May 01, 15, 29, 2012; June 12, 
2012; July 2, 2013; February 27, 2014; March 18, 2014; April 1, 15, 24, 2014; May 6, 20, 2014; 
July 15, 2014; September 16, 2014; November 18, 2014 January 6, 20, 2015; February 17, 2015; 
May 19, 2015; September 01, 2015; and approve the destruction of Executive Session verbatim 
records which have been approved for release in written form as follows:  January 09 and 21, 
2014.  

 



 

 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Council discussed options to encourage development for residential and commercial 

areas. 
 
Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to adjourn at 7:19 p.m. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, NAY Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
              /s/Susan J. O’Brien 
              City Clerk  



 

 

  
BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 
 



CITY OF MATTOON

1‐29‐16 PAYROLL

1‐9‐16/1‐22‐16

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$       

CITY CLERK 110 5120‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,172.56$       

110 5120‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 132.86$          

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,239.54$       

110 5130‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 23.68$            

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,471.52$       

110 5150‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 22.32$            

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,593.83$       

110 5170‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 137.15$          

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,331.99$    

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,524.13$       

PATROL 110 5213‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 68,374.27$    

110 5213‐113 OVERTIME 522.07$          

K‐9 SERVICE 110 5214‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,334.86$       

110 5214‐113 OVERTIME 82.02$            

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,889.63$       

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 76,750.55$    

110 5241‐113 OVERTIME 4,007.48$       

110 5241‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 8,499.58$       

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,076.57$       

110 5261‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 76.20$            

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,704.51$       

110 5310‐113 OVERTIME 45.61$            

110 5310‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 67.14$            

STREETS 110 5320‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 16,696.78$    

110 5320‐113 OVERTIME 1,370.36$       

110 5320‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,696.75$       

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,411.31$       

110 5381‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 163.25$          

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,815.83$       

110 5390‐113 OVERTIME 80.02$            

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,670.55$       

110 5511‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 806.44$          

LAKE MATTOON 110 5512‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,792.44$       

110 5512‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 529.23$          

CEMETERY 110 5570‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,275.81$       

110 5570‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 250.41$          

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 251,116.16$  



CITY OF MATTOON

1‐29‐16 PAYROLL

1‐9‐16/1‐22‐16

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION  122 5653‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,608.85$       

122 5653‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 510.00$          

122 5653‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 341.26$          

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,460.11$       

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,686.27$    

211 5353‐113 OVERTIME 1,605.00$       

211 5353‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 715.14$          

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,487.75$       

211 5354‐113 OVERTIME 1,298.49$       

211 5354‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,449.76$       

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,877.77$       

211 5355‐113 OVERTIME 37.24$            

211 5355‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 215.98$          

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,201.13$       

211 5356‐113 OVERTIME 44.27$            

211 5356‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 88.16$            

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 34,706.96$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,147.85$       

212 5342‐113 OVERTIME 403.21$          

212 5342‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,478.18$       

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT  212 5344‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 15,482.42$    

212 5344‐113 OVERTIME 154.56$          

212 5344‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 213.83$          

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,877.80$       

212 5345‐113 OVERTIME 37.24$            

212 5345‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 215.99$          

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,201.14$       

212 5346‐113 OVERTIME 44.27$            

212 5346‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 88.16$            

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 35,344.65$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 323,627.88$  



CITY OF MATTOON

1‐29‐16 PAYROLL

1‐9‐16/1‐22‐16

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES                       HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 25 1,246.00 31,859.96$    

OVERTIME PAY 30 235.75 8,817.91$       

HOLIDAY PAY‐REGULAR 49 271 6,937.88$       

VACATION PAY 20 213.25 5,825.64$       

SALARY PAY 122 10,018.85 258,516.59$  

SICK‐FD UNION 5 204.5 5,362.37$       

SICK PAY‐AFSCME 11 87 2,364.05$       

PEHP 28 28 350.00$          

CAPTAIN PAY 4 180.5 180.50$          

SICK‐NON UNION 7 26.5 721.53$          

COMP EARNED 2 21 ‐$                

COMP PAID 4 50 1,258.56$       

BURIAL PAY 2 3 234.00$          

SHIFT PAY 6 288 184.32$          

SHIFT PAY 3 136 100.64$          

HOLIDAY PAY‐OT 3 24 913.93$          



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120  CITY CLERK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201601292650       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: JANUARY VR FEES      128412       1,316.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS          1,316.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201601272627       110 5120-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 11/1/15-12/3 128447         416.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            416.07

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201601262615       110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      128439          47.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             47.26

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       1,779.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: BRICK HOUSE          128394          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             34.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:          34.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-483541             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       128437         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-37759              110 5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: TAS & CIS XEROX MNTC 128384          21.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS             21.31

 

01-003195 DELL FINANCIAL SERVICE I-78287359           110 5170-851        WIDE AREA NET: DELL KACE LEASE PYMT 128368       9,477.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003195  TOTALS          9,477.29

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-4650               110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MPD WIRING           128411          65.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS             65.89

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201601222559       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             000000          88.65

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201601222560       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             000000          88.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            177.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       9,741.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000686 DAN ST. JOHN           I-201601282643       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FUEL 1/20            128373          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000686  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-000840 SHANE WEST             I-201601222568       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE FUEL       128354          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000840  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-236922             110 5211-535        RADIOS       : SQUAD REPAIRS        128389         350.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            350.29

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUBWAY               128394          54.98

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5211-571        DUES & MEMBER: FBINAA               128394          95.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5211-571        DUES & MEMBER: IL ASSOC OF CHIEFS O 128394          95.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WENDY'S              128394           7.84

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PARKING METER        128394           8.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCHOOLMASTERS SAFETY 128394          91.26

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT                128394         239.76

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT                128394         239.76

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT                128394         239.76

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SOUTHWEST            128394         761.92

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: OTTER BOX            128394           3.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,836.46

 

01-003047 MORPHOTRUST USA        I-105980             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: MPD LIVE SCAN MNTCE  128427       6,484.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003047  TOTALS          6,484.88

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201601262609       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             000000         101.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            101.68

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1603397-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAMEBAR              128433          17.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             17.23

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-61810              110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: TOW 2L13             128435          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS             55.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201601272630       110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      128441         419.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            419.63

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       9,305.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NEWEGG               128394          14.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NEWEGG               128394          59.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MERITLINE.COM        128394          93.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            168.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         168.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: CVS                  128394         101.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            101.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:         101.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002166 ZOLLMANN TRAILER SALES I-14452              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ZOLLMANN TRAILER SAL 128451         310.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS            310.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: AMAZON               128394          12.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             12.40

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-136223             110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 128391         159.95

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-136517             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 128391         159.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            319.90

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-18030              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        128425          24.45

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-18031              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        128425       1,916.26

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-18032              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        128425          24.45

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-18033              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        128425          24.45

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-18034              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        128425          39.40

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-18035              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        128425          46.83

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-18036              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        128425          24.45

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-18041              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        128425         341.96

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-18069              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        128425         235.36

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-18076              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        128425         851.62

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-18116              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        128425          39.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS          3,568.63

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       4,210.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : CISCO-EAGLE          128394         821.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            821.61

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262587       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RANGE         000000          42.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             42.43

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122487       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          46.65

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601132533       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         164.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            211.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       1,075.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262578       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         000000         166.23

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262579       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  000000          14.67

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262612       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        128385         148.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            329.50

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-52918              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #28 REPAIRS          128387         390.38

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-52919              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #27 REPAIRS          128387         206.29

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-52924              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #29 REPAIRS          128387         306.67

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-52976              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: UNIT 27 REPAIRS      128387          90.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS            993.49

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5241-326        FUEL         : MOTOMART             128394          20.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5241-326        FUEL         : MOTOMART             128394          42.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              128394          34.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BRAHLER TIRE         128394          20.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHANKS LAWN          128394         128.82

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MABAS                128394         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            496.80

 

01-002949 REX BARNES             I-201601272626       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 1/23            128390          10.00

01-002949 REX BARNES             I-201601272634       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 1/14            128390          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002949  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-003218 TYLER JOHNS            I-201601272624       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 1/14            128418          10.00

01-003218 TYLER JOHNS            I-201601272625       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 1/23            128418          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003218  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-003495 INTERSTATE EMERGENCY V I-5068               110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: INTERSTATE EMERGENCY 128416         121.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003495  TOTALS            121.92

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-88985              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          128401          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-5568               110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         128405          75.00

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-5569               110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         128405          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS            115.00

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-201601222569       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BLADES,TIRES         128352          53.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-201601282639       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 128369          79.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            133.67

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-230323             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   128407         336.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            336.00

 

01-019020 GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTE I-123605             110 5241-535        RADIOS       : GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYS 128408         363.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019020  TOTALS            363.26

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201601262608       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             000000          45.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             45.45

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-403584             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,CLEANER       128421         173.75

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-404563             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: EAR PLUGS            128421          29.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            203.72

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201601272627       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 11/1/15-12/3 128447         203.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            203.56

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00708052SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: SHIRTS               128428          90.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS             90.89

 

01-037945 KEITH ORNDORFF         I-201601272633       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 1/13-14       128429         261.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037945  TOTALS            261.26

 

01-043390 RONNIE SPURGEON        I-201601222570       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: REIMBURSE BOOTS      128353          96.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043390  TOTALS             96.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       3,857.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       110 5261-340        BOOKS & PERIO: INTERNATIONAL CODE C 128394         196.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            196.95

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201601262614       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: CODE ENFORCEMENT 12/ 128403          50.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             50.40

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201601272627       110 5261-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 11/1/15-12/3 128447           2.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              2.91

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201601262615       110 5261-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      128439           6.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS              6.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:         256.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201601272627       110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POSTAGE 11/1/15-12/3 128447          34.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             34.88

 

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL      I-F50000442654       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       128367         961.56

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL      I-F50000445889       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       128367         101.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          1,063.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       1,097.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000791 EJ EQUIPMENT           I-P00901             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: EJ EQUIPMENT         128406         800.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000791  TOTALS            800.21

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201601262575       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING             128395         118.00

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201601262575       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RESISTOR             128395          54.89

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201601262575       110 5320-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PARTS                128395         167.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            339.98

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82302             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: #563 REPAIRS         128393         459.33

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82308             110 5320-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BIRKEYS              128393         105.53

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82308             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              128393          57.22

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82345             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIPER BLADES         128393          89.25

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82413             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIPER ARM            128393          43.75

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82437             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              128393          90.75

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82500             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BIRKEYS              128393         155.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82558             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VALVE,ADAPTER        128393          94.55

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W16519             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       128393         499.66

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W16520             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       128393         523.82

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W16537             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       128393         428.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          2,547.53

 

01-003270 DARRIN'S TIRE AND AUTO I-4629               110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         128404          15.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003270  TOTALS             15.84

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201601222558       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             000000          88.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.65

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201601262613       110 5320-440        RENTALS      : CYLINDER RENTAL      128413           9.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS              9.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-403501             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CUPS,TOWELS          128421          77.19

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-404584             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FILTERS              128421          10.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             88.17

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201601272627       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POSTAGE 11/1/15-12/3 128447           5.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              5.96

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122461       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          51.41

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122462       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000           9.82

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122479       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 420 N LOGAN          000000          33.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             95.12

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201601262616       110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      128440           4.00

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201601262616       110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      128440           4.00

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201601262616       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      128440          46.98

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201601262616       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      128440          57.62-

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201601262616       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      128440          55.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             52.98

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-80702-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   128443          41.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS             41.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       4,084.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262585       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              000000          52.35

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262586       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           000000          33.33

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262612       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           128385       1,970.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,056.27

 

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637355185         110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DEGREASER            128388          14.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001487  TOTALS             14.99

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1176               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: JANUARY CLEANING     128392         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-003488 SSC SERVICES, INC.     I-6194               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: JANITORIAL 12-28/1-1 128438         400.00

01-003488 SSC SERVICES, INC.     I-6220               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: JANITORIAL 1-11/15   128438         400.00

01-003488 SSC SERVICES, INC.     I-6222               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: JANITORIAL 1-4/8     128438         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003488  TOTALS          1,200.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201601262610       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 235-5622             000000         124.92

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201601262611       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 234-7376             000000          42.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            166.96

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-404448             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: BROOM                128421           8.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS              8.50

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122480       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          000000          44.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             44.46

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-949176906          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/16      128420         234.96

01-035600 KONE INC               I-949176907          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/16      128420         138.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            373.77

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-339897             110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: POWER WASHER RENTAL  128434          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS             55.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       4,319.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262581       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       000000          43.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             43.63

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122464       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          10.03

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122467       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          22.74

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122472       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000          55.92

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122473       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          17.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            106.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:         150.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201601272627       110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE 11/1/15-12/3 128447           5.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              5.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:           5.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262576       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY           000000          68.04

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262582       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 1 S 22ND             000000          39.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262583       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH ST         000000          55.69

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262584       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH ST BLDG 2  000000          42.79

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601272619       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           000000         201.28

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601272620       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           000000          39.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601272621       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           000000         149.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            595.67

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122423       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000          33.67

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122465       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 305 RICHMOND         000000          15.91

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122466       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 301 RICHMOND         000000          16.47

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122468       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           000000          33.67

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122469       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 801 SHELBY           000000         127.22

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122470       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 713 SHELBY           000000          33.80

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201601122471       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 307 RICHMOND         000000          54.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            314.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:         910.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601222561       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          31.17

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601222562       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000         236.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            267.21

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-88762              110 5570-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SAFETY TEST          128401          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-201601282641       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : GLOVES,CLEANERS,CLAM 128371         203.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            203.04

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201601272627       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : POSTAGE 11/1/15-12/3 128447           0.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              0.48

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201601282638       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : ENVELOPES, RECEIPTS  128424         217.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            217.20

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201601262615       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : OFFICE SUPPLIES      128439          96.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             96.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         811.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      42,012.13



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001517 MATTOON YOUTH WRESTLIN I-201601282644       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        128372       4,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001517  TOTALS          4,000.00

 

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-37759              122 5653-814        PRINTING/COPY: TAS & CIS XEROX MNTC 128384          29.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS             29.70

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: BIDWELLS             128394          13.88

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LYFE KITCHEN         128394          17.13

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: JIMMY JOHNS          128394         108.23

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL GOVERNORS CONF    128394         395.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            534.24

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601272623       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         000000          38.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             38.90

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201601272622       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             000000         184.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            184.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       4,787.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       4,787.81



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001910 ASCAP                  I-201601272629       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: LICENSE FEE          128386         339.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001910  TOTALS            339.14

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : HOSTGATOR.COM        128394         382.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            382.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:         721.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       123 5586-574        SPECIAL EVENT: VILLA                128394          31.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             31.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201601272627       123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POSTAGE 11/1/15-12/3 128447           1.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              1.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:          32.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:         754.87



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-483544             125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: LEGAL SERVICES       128437         663.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS            663.00

 

01-002776 PALS ELECTRIC INC.     I-4675               125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : TRAFFIC POLE LL BLVD 128430       2,682.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002776  TOTALS          2,682.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       3,345.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:       3,345.74



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-2672139-00         130 5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS : BASE,COVER           128400         220.00

          PROJ: 219-000           PW BUILDING                    JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            220.00

 

01-003194 TUSCOLA BUILDERS, INC. I-31806              130 5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS : STONE                128446         758.84

          PROJ: 219-000           PW BUILDING                    JOB EXPENSES

01-003194 TUSCOLA BUILDERS, INC. I-31807              130 5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS : STONE                128446       1,819.63

          PROJ: 219-000           PW BUILDING                    JOB EXPENSES

01-003194 TUSCOLA BUILDERS, INC. I-31811              130 5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS : STONE                128446       1,098.85

          PROJ: 219-000           PW BUILDING                    JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003194  TOTALS          3,677.32

 

01-003476 J & J PORTABLE RESTROO I-2846               130 5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS : POTTY RENTAL         128417          85.00

          PROJ: 219-000           PW BUILDING                    JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003476  TOTALS             85.00

 

01-020559 HALL SIGNS INC         I-305394             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HALL SIGNS INC       128409          54.08

          PROJ: 257-000           DOUGLAS HRT-BIKEP CONCT        EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020559  TOTALS             54.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       4,036.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S6936128.001       130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: BURGESS ELECTRICAL   128399         122.43

          PROJ: 250-000           BURGESS OSB REHAB              EXPENSES

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S6938257.001       130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: BURGESS ELECTRICAL   128399         617.80

          PROJ: 250-000           BURGESS OSB REHAB              EXPENSES

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S6938474.001       130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: BURGESS ELECTRICAL   128399           7.33

          PROJ: 250-000           BURGESS OSB REHAB              EXPENSES

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S6939136.001       130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: BURGESS ELECTRICAL   128399           3.94

          PROJ: 250-000           BURGESS OSB REHAB              EXPENSES

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S6941170.001       130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: CONNOR CO            128399          66.34

          PROJ: 250-000           BURGESS OSB REHAB              EXPENSES

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S6941885.001       130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: BURGESS REPAIRS      128399          22.82

          PROJ: 250-000           BURGESS OSB REHAB              EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            840.66

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 382  CITY HALL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-22452              130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: BURGESS REHAB        128415         248.67

          PROJ: 250-000           BURGESS OSB REHAB              EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-026400  TOTALS            248.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 382   CITY HALL                TOTAL:       1,089.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:       5,125.73



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3824922            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            128410       1,377.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          1,377.00

 

01-002685 THATCHER COMPANY OF MO I-341771             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            128444      16,712.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002685  TOTALS         16,712.70

 

01-003097 CINTAS CORPORATION #37 I-370192586          211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             128397          53.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003097  TOTALS             53.84

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-201601282640       211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : MURIATIC ACID        128370          19.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-201601282640       211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : MURIATIC ACID        128370          23.94

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-201601282640       211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: GLOVES,COFFEE,HINGES 128370          73.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            117.75

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-821426             211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     128431          56.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS             56.00

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           C-843572             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : USA BLUEBOOK         128448         197.90-

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-836935             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         128448         378.00

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-840708             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : USA BLUEBOOK         128448         197.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS            378.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      18,695.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262577       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        000000         480.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            480.56

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82302             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: #563 REPAIRS         128393         459.33

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82308             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              128393          57.23

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82500             211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BIRKEYS              128393         155.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W16519             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       128393         499.67



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W16520             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       128393         523.82

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W16537             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       128393         428.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          2,123.73

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262588       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SBLHC PUMP STA       000000         600.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            600.63

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1074804-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : COUPLING,CLAMPS      128414         390.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1074804-01         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  128414         245.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1074804-02         211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  128414         185.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            820.70

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-775791             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PUMP                 128422         734.96

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-775861             211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FITTINGS,VALVES      128422          84.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            819.42

 

01-036315 MARK'S MY STORE INC    I-2205               211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SHORTENING           128423          18.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036315  TOTALS             18.54

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-80702-00           211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   128443          41.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS             41.09

 

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-91793              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEROSENE             128450          18.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046791  TOTALS             18.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       4,923.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P83317             211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BIRKEYS              128393         101.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            101.23

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003270 DARRIN'S TIRE AND AUTO I-4655               211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #556 REPAIRS         128404          93.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003270  TOTALS             93.71

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201601272627       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 11/1/15-12/3 128447         181.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            181.06

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         376.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-2016-1009          211 5356-579        MISC. OTHER P: JULIE MESSAGES       128419       1,527.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS          1,527.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,527.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      25,521.84



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000791 EJ EQUIPMENT           I-P00754             212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: EJ EQUIPMENT         128406         327.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000791  TOTALS            327.67

 

01-000849 TITUS PLUMBING         I-6424               212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: REPAIR CITY SEWER MA 128445       1,110.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000849  TOTALS          1,110.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82302             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: #563 REPAIRS         128393         459.34

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82308             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              128393          57.23

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P82500             212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BIRKEYS              128393         155.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W16519             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       128393         499.67

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W16520             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       128393         523.83

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W16537             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       128393         428.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          2,123.74

 

01-003494 IL EPA                 I-201601222565       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PERMIT APPLICATION F 128351         750.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003494  TOTALS            750.00

 

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-60962              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COE EQUIPMENT INC    128398       3,560.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007820  TOTALS          3,560.73

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-88976              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          128401          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-036810 CR NEFF PLUMBING, HEAT I-32362              212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: REPAIR SEWER LINE    128402         767.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036810  TOTALS            767.50

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-80702-00           212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   128443          41.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS             41.09

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       8,707.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262589       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LLC LIFT STA         000000         114.54

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262590       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: SBLHC LIFT STA       000000         316.05

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262591       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  000000         553.69

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262592       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: BUXTON CENTRE        000000          85.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          1,069.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       1,069.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001166 QUALITY CHEMICAL COMPA I-15866              212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            128432         818.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001166  TOTALS            818.10

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              128394         116.47

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SIBA                 128394          33.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            149.97

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-72977              212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            128396         648.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            648.43

 

01-003077 TEKLAB, INC.           I-175918             212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: TEKLAB, INC.         128442         418.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003077  TOTALS            418.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201601272635       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             128426          99.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             99.42

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201601262606       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             000000          65.38

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201601262607       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             000000          42.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            107.78

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-401099             212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: SUGAR                128421          23.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             23.10

 



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL      I-F50000443284       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TRASH SERVICES       128367         105.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            105.21

 

01-040470 SAFETY KLEEN           I-69189006           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SAFETY KLEEN         128436         226.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040470  TOTALS            226.69

 

01-045505 VANDEVANTER ENGINEERIN I-5358963            212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : VANDEVANTER ENGINEER 128449       1,212.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045505  TOTALS          1,212.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:       3,808.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201601272637       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : US POSTAL            128394           3.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              3.94

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P83317             212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BIRKEYS              128393         101.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            101.23

 

01-003270 DARRIN'S TIRE AND AUTO I-4655               212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #556 REPAIRS         128404          93.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003270  TOTALS             93.71

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201601272627       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 11/1/15-12/3 128447         181.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            181.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         379.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-2016-1009          212 5346-579        MISC OTHER PU: JULIE MESSAGES       128419       1,527.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS          1,527.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,527.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      15,493.34

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      97,041.46



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2015-2016 110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    47.26       1,140         306.75

          110-5120-531        POSTAGE                           416.07       1,000          21.61-  Y

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN      1,316.00      15,000       3,822.00

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           34.00         750         422.23

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL           100.00      15,000      14,765.00

          110-5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    21.31         300          40.35

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             65.89         900         878.86

          110-5170-851        WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVERS       9,477.29      11,250         432.51-  Y

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        177.30       2,200         603.47

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   419.63       4,500         546.96-  Y

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                17.23       4,500         749.35

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            162.08       5,000       3,419.00

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                         101.68      20,000       4,550.07

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      3.18       9,000       3,229.16

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                            350.29      20,000          88.36-  Y

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,521.20      25,000       2,491.93

          110-5211-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                190.00       2,400         642.50

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      6,539.88     185,000      51,198.73

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            168.96      10,000       1,625.95

          110-5214-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        101.99       4,000       2,537.07

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     172.35       8,000       5,135.30

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              4,038.58      30,000       4,356.50

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                         253.98      55,000       9,680.76

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        821.61      15,000         782.94

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    34.99       3,300       2,406.02

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 203.72       5,300       2,019.54

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               187.16       8,950       5,588.50

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     175.87       4,850       3,728.02

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             79.72       8,320       6,978.56

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         329.50       8,000       2,698.91

          110-5241-326        FUEL                               62.99      33,200      11,797.84

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               464.82      17,900       4,278.24

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,040.49      24,570       8,165.26

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                           203.56       1,500         507.13

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          45.45       8,360       2,352.23

          110-5241-535        RADIOS                            363.26       5,000       4,561.74

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 551.26      14,105       4,250.57

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        115.00      18,940       2,499.75

          110-5261-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              6.00         300         291.50

          110-5261-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               196.95         350         153.05

          110-5261-531        POSTAGE                             2.91         500         463.13

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          50.40       3,000       1,285.70

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             34.88       1,500         384.52

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               1,063.04      20,000       4,521.43

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     8.00         600         466.06

          110-5320-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 272.62      10,000       3,916.39

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,731.03      28,000      11,188.03



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            294.11      10,000       3,654.88

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                          95.12      18,000      11,583.98

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,452.15      39,000      24,146.20

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 15.84      15,000       9,194.10

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                             9.00       5,000         943.79

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.65       5,000       1,266.25

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 118.00       1,500         836.33

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                   8.50       6,000       1,482.90

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             14.99       3,000       1,953.26

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       2,267.69      59,000      29,759.40

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                55.00      20,000       9,141.75

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         373.77       7,000       3,631.53

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES       1,600.00       8,000       1,149.50

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                         150.10      31,000      16,768.62

          110-5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     5.33         600         378.25

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         910.58      32,000       1,684.90

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          517.71       3,000       1,502.31

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         267.21       5,000         819.21

          110-5570-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS/STRUCT         27.00       1,000         951.29

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         38.90         500         189.40

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         184.97       2,000          90.93

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           13.88       1,000         733.01

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 412.13       5,000       1,816.83

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA        108.23       1,000       1,560.12-  Y

          122-5653-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M         29.70         599           7.73

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                  4,000.00     120,000       4,643.90-  Y

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                       382.80      10,000       1,360.97-  Y

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                     339.14      45,000      27,817.96-  Y

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              1.93           0       1,084.49-  Y

          123-5586-574        SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES             31.00           0          31.00-  Y

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        663.00     100,000      59,961.44

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED      2,682.74      15,000       7,706.39-  Y

          130-5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS          3,982.32   2,900,000   2,731,995.01

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         54.08     602,000      56,927.01

          130-5382-721        BUILDINGS & GROUNDS             1,089.33      58,000      18,398.25

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    73.86         600         134.71

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      18,089.70     200,000      70,943.73

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            378.00      18,000       7,173.22

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                43.89      10,000       4,313.46

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV         53.84       4,000       2,722.93

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         56.00      10,000       6,116.90

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 734.96       7,000         847.76-  Y

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     557.65       5,000       2,888.17

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            276.70       5,000       1,699.02

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,081.19      14,000       4,841.00

          211-5354-371        WATER PIPE                        185.70       2,000       3,015.70-  Y

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS            635.00      16,000       7,870.58

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,452.17       9,000         197.88



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            101.23       1,000         783.04

          211-5355-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 93.71       1,000         578.59

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                           181.06      21,000       6,855.91

          211-5356-579        MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERV      1,527.18       3,000       1,472.82

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 327.67       5,500       2,946.90

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   4,118.39       7,500       5,639.54-  Y

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            155.00       3,500         361.58

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,452.17      13,500       3,755.23

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 27.00      12,500         545.97

          212-5342-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC      1,877.50           0       2,077.47-  Y

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        750.00  10,118,000   9,880,870.10

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,069.80      38,000      12,855.68

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   139.57       1,000         771.09

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                       1,466.53      19,000       3,353.84

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI         33.50      24,000      12,064.15

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      1,643.32      13,000       2,183.21

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        418.00      38,000      11,738.00

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         107.78       3,500         871.75

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            101.23       1,000         783.04

          212-5345-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 93.71       1,000         578.59

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           184.99      17,000       2,740.75

          212-5346-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,527.18       3,000       1,472.82

                                TOTAL:                       97,041.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        1,779.33

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                   34.00

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      100.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             9,741.79

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             9,305.17

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              168.96

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                         101.99

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               4,210.93

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  1,075.59

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            3,857.79

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                               256.26

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      1,097.92

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           4,084.52

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                4,319.95

                    110-511                 PARKS                                               150.10

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                          5.33



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                   910.58

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                811.92

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     42,012.13

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          4,787.81

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    4,787.81

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                           721.94

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                           32.93

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                  754.87

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          3,345.74

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                           3,345.74

                    130-321                 STREETS                                           4,036.40

                    130-382                 CITY HALL                                         1,089.33

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                              5,125.73

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            18,695.29

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                4,923.37

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             376.00

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,527.18

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       25,521.84

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           8,707.73

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               1,069.80

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                         3,808.70

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             379.93

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,527.18

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       15,493.34

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      97,041.46



 1/29/2016 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                               750.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **            750.00

 

               219 PW BUILDING                      000      JOB EXPENSES                             3,982.32

                                                                     ** PROJECT 219 TOTAL **          3,982.32

 

               250 BURGESS OSB REHAB                000      EXPENSES                                 1,089.33

                                                                     ** PROJECT 250 TOTAL **          1,089.33

 

               257 DOUGLAS HRT-BIKEP CONCT          000      EXPENSES                                    54.08

                                                                     ** PROJECT 257 TOTAL **             54.08

 

    NO ERRORS



 1/29/2016 11:18 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003194 TUSCOLA BUILDERS, INC. I-31798              121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : STONE                128456       1,598.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003194  TOTALS          1,598.59

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT112683        121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : FASTENAL COMPANY     128454          12.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             12.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       1,611.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201601262580       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      000000      12,694.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         12,694.53

 

01-003021 WAGGLE & COMPANY       I-201601292649       121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: STREET LIGHT REPAIRS 128457       1,150.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003021  TOTALS          1,150.23

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262593       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & OLD STATE  000000          90.49

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262594       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         000000          14.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262595       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SOUTH 9TH ST         000000          12.25

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262596       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    000000          14.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262597       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 000000          12.25

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262598       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   000000          22.93

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262599       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   000000          22.93

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262600       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   000000          56.61

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262601       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   000000          12.50

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262602       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       000000          21.30

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262603       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: COLES CENTRE PKWY    000000         130.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262604       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: GOLDEN OAK           000000          19.90

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201601262605       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: EAST RT 16           000000         108.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            538.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      14,383.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001078 NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS   I-TI-0293980         121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : SIGNS                128455         707.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001078  TOTALS            707.71

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         707.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      16,702.09

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      16,702.09



 1/29/2016 11:18 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2015-2016 121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES      1,611.29       7,500         470.75

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC         12,694.53     125,000      31,498.74

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         538.33       7,000       2,937.85

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            1,150.23      15,000       4,343.76

          121-5327-356        STREET SIGNS                      707.71       8,000       6,536.71

                                TOTAL:                       16,702.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           1,611.29

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  14,383.09

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             707.71

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              16,702.09

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      16,702.09

    NO ERRORS



 1/29/2016 11:16 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201601222573       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  128356      37,216.64

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201601222573       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   128356       1,770.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         38,987.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      38,987.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201601222573       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMIN FEES           128356      10,517.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         10,517.00

 

01-003496 AETNA                  I-31077355           221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: AETNA PDP PLAN       128452      16,181.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003496  TOTALS         16,181.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      26,698.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201601222571       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      83,565.16

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201601282648       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      27,155.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS        110,720.37

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:     110,720.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201601222571       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      16,690.84

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201601282648       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      25,372.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         42,063.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      42,063.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003216 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENE I-201601222572       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: LIFE INSURANCE FEBRU 128355       2,156.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003216  TOTALS          2,156.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,156.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     220,626.34

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     220,626.34



 1/29/2016 11:16 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2015-2016 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            38,987.24     330,292      62,200.29

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     26,698.33     147,619      23,360.19

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                110,720.37   2,839,866   1,385,935.15

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      42,063.75     858,628     101,508.97

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,156.65      26,108       4,540.00

                                TOTAL:                      220,626.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           38,987.24

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                26,698.33

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                  110,720.37

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        42,063.75

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,156.65

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           220,626.34

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     220,626.34

    NO ERRORS



 1/29/2016 11:15 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/20/2016 THRU  2/02/2016

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201601282642       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,297.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,297.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,297.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201601222564       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,215.22

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201601282642       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,418.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          3,633.37

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,633.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,930.77

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,930.77



 1/29/2016 11:15 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2015-2016 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,297.40     147,619      23,360.19

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   3,633.37     115,000      46,010.92

                                TOTAL:                        4,930.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,297.40

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     3,633.37

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,930.77

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,930.77

    NO ERRORS



 1-22-2016  8:53 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 35502 - Refunds From Zone 02                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/22/2016

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13-21900-03     GRAYSON, NATASHA L          1/22/16 FINAL BILL    128359         6.27CR  100 30543          60.00CR

17-10100-09     CLARK, JORDEN G             1/22/16 FINAL BILL    128360        54.62CR  100 29399          60.00CR



 1-29-2016  8:30 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 35557 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/29/2016

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

20-01700-03     GENTRY- EASTON , BROOKE M   1/29/16 FINAL BILL    128374        46.85CR  100 41426          60.00CR

21-08700-09     DAUGHTERY, JESSICA LARAY C  1/29/16 FINAL BILL    128375        22.12CR  100 38725          60.00CR

21-14300-02     BOTTS, MARGARET A           1/29/16 FINAL BILL    128376        10.42CR  100 40471          60.00CR

23-00410-14     GAVIS, CLARK R              1/29/16 FINAL BILL    128377        13.21CR  100 34159          60.00CR

23-10800-06     ROBARGE, GEORGE T           1/29/16 FINAL BILL    128378        37.69CR  100 40961          60.00CR

24-04400-05     CAMPBELL, MARGARET A        1/29/16 FINAL BILL    128379        55.12CR  100 41620          60.00CR

25-15850-01     ALSBURY, GARY E             1/29/16 FINAL BILL    128380        32.69CR  100 40249          60.00CR

25-27900-08     MITRY, RAGAI M              1/29/16 FINAL BILL    128381        18.58CR  000                 0.00



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Our mission: The Mattoon Arts Council supports, develops, facilitates and promotes 
high‐quality, affordable arts programs and activities for people of all ages. 

 
 
 

2015‐16 HIGHLIGHTS 
 

Listed are some of the ways we have helped to bring quality arts programming to area 
residents: 

 
January‐February 2015: CABIN FEVER QUILT SHOW, 45 quilts on display, Lone Elm 

Room, depot. 
 
February: 

 book reading, PROWLER: THE MAD GASSER OF MATTOON, Lone Elm Room, depot; 

Attendance: 30 

 ADULT POTTERY CLASS at Mattoon High School. Participants: 6. 

 STRIPS FOR STRIKING QUILT WORKSHOP, Lone Elm Room, depot. Participants: 24. 

March:  
 “A LION IN WINTER,” theater performance presented by Charleston Alley Theatre, Lone Elm 

Room, depot. Attendance: 72. 

 MAC featured in WEIU program, “MATTOON: THIS IS OUR STORY.” 

April: ANIME DRAWING AFTER‐SCHOOL CLASS, Mattoon Middle School. Participants: 
30. 

 
May: 

 SUMMER ARTS CAMP SCHOLARSHIPS awarded to six Mattoon High School students.  

 MUSICIAN JEREMY MCCONNAHA performance, Lone Elm Room, depot. Attendance: 30. 

May‐August: LUNCH & MUSIC, lunch hour music at Progress Square, co‐sponsored by 
Sound Source Music and other Midtown Mattoon businesses. 

June:  
 LEBOVITZ‐LIVELY ARTS SCHOLARSHIP presented to two Mattoon High School graduates 

pursuing undergraduate degrees in the arts. 

 ARTWORKS, Downtown Mattoon, a day of celebrating arts, artisians, performance and 

music. Attendance: 700. 

 

June‐September: Free FAMILY MOVIES IN THE PARK at Lytle Park, in cooperation with 
Mattoon Public Library. Total attendance: 1,200. 
 



 

 

September: ORIGINAL DRAWINGS TO ART QUILTS workshop, Lone Elm Room, depot. 
Participants: 11. 

 
October:  

 “DRACULA” theater performance, presented by Charleston Alley Theatre, Lone Elm Room, 

depot. Attendance: 180. 

 PUMPKIN DECORATING CONTEST, Lone Elm Room, depot. Participants: 22. 

 CHAMBER BUSINESS EXPO, Cross County Mall. 

November:  
 PASTELS WORKSHOP, Lone Elm Room, depot. Participants: 6. 

 HOLIDAY ART SALE, Lone Elm Room, in conjuction with Mattoon Holiday Parade and 5K run. 

December: CELEBRATE DOWNTOWN MATTOON, Lone Elm Room, performances by 
MMS Jazz Band, MMS and MHS choirs, and Salvation Army Youth Group. 
Attendance: standing room only 

 
January 2016:  

 BUSINESS AFTER HOURS, Chamber of Commerce, Lone Elm Room, depot. 

 SINGS OF SPRING QUILT SHOW, Lone Elm Room, depot. 

Ongoing: ART EXHIBIT on display at Common Grounds. New art on display every two 
months. 

 
UPCOMING EVENTS: 
 
One‐Act Plays presented by Mattoon High School Drama Club, Lone Elm Room, depot, 
Feb. 5‐6. 
 
Pottery Workshop, Mattoon High School, Feb. 8, 11, 15, 18, 22, 25. 
 
Scrap Quilting Workshop, Lone Elm Room, depot, Feb. 20. 
 
Ukulele Workshop, presented by Wellington International Ukulele Orchestra, Lone Elm 
Room, depot, March 1. 
 
Shakespearean play, presented by Charleston Alley Theatre, Lone Elm Room, depot, 
May 5‐8. 
 
Artworks, Midtown Mattoon, June 11. 
 
Third Mural, Midtown Mattoon. 
 
More information available at www.mattoonartscouncil.org. 



 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   02/02/16  CDR NO:  2016-1654        
 
SUBJECT:   Plans and Specifications for Heritage Park 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/18/16  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR Kyle Gill,    01/28/16   
COUNCIL AGENDA:   City Administrator   Date   

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Plan View 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $500,000.00 BUDGETED: $500,000.00    REQUIRED: $0      
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the Plans and Specifications for the Heritage Park Project at the SW 

corner of 17th Street and Broadway Avenue.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The plans and specifications for the Heritage Park Project have been revised to get the 
project back on budget. The low bid last year was approximately $750,000. The Lumpkin 
Family Foundation budget was approximately $500,000. 
 
We did not cut any major items from the project. We focused our efforts on reducing the 
cost of every individual item in the park. 
 
This portion of the project is being funded by a grant from the Lumpkin Family 
Foundation. The City streetscaping and alley improvement around the perimeter of the 
park are separate. Those improvements are budgeted at $100,000. 
 
The bid documents are available in the City Clerk’s Office for public and Council 
viewing. They can also be downloaded from our website at 
http://mattoon.illinois.gov/business/bids/heritage_park_bid_specifications. 
 
I will be happy to go over the plans, in person, with anyone who is interested. 





 

 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   02/02/16  CDR NO:  2016-1655 
 
SUBJECT:   Street Maintenance Materials 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  January 28, 2016 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR Kyle Gill,    01/28/16   
COUNCIL AGENDA:   City Administrator   Date   

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Bid Tabulation 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $170,000 BUDGETED: $170,000     REQUIRED: $0      
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the following bids for Street Maintenance Materials: 
           Hot Mix Asphalt $78.00/ton  Howell Asphalt Company  
           Cold Mix Asphalt $68.00/ton  Howell Asphalt Company 
           PC Concrete $98.00/cu yd   CCI Redi-Mix 
           CA-6 Aggregate $13.70/ton  Tuscola Builders   
               
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
A bid opening was held on Thursday, January 28, 2016.  A bid tabulation is attached. 
  
Last year’s prices were: 
          Hot Mix Asphalt $78.00/ton    
           Cold Mix Asphalt $68.00/ton   
           MC Concrete $98.00/cu yd    
           CA-6 Aggregate             $13.30/ton  







 

 

 
   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 




